GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRA PRADESH
FOREST DEPARTMENT

RCN02345/2020/S4, Office of the District Forest Officer,

Dated: 06.07.2021. Vizianagaram
gr‘orél hi F.S %jlc Executive Engineer,
Disteiet Forest Ofloer, Panchayat Raj (PIU),
Vizianagaram. Vizianagaram.

Sir,

Sub: Panchayat Raj (PIU) Division, Vizianagaram - RCPLWE programme -
Formation of road from Vetaganivalasa to Tangalam of Pachipenta mandal
Inspection of proposed road site as per the DGPS map along with user
agency — Submission for authentication from the Prl. Chief Conservator of
Forests, A.P. Guntur - Regarding.

Ref: 1) Prl.C.C.F., A.P. Guntur Rc.No.15034/33/2020/FCA-SEC-PCCF/FCA-3,
dt: 12.07.2020. :
2) Executive Engineer, P.R. (PIU), VZM Rc.No.457/2020/AE1/RCPLW,
dt: 28.12.2020.
3) Executive Engineer, P.R. (PIU), VZM Rc.No.353/2020/AE1 /RCPLW,
dt: 25.02.2021.
4) D.F.0O. VZM Rc.N0.2345/2020/S4, dated: 25.02.2021.
5) F.R.O. Saluru Rec.No.622/2020, dt: 01.03.2021.
6) D.F.O. VZM Rc.No0.2345/2020/S4, dated: 02.03.2021.

7) E.E. P.R. (PIU),Vizianagaram Rc.No.353/2020/AE1/RCPLW, dt: 02.03.21
8) D.F.O. VZM Rc.N0.2345/2020/54, dated: 01.04.2021.
9) E.E. P.R. (PIU),Vizianagaram Rc.No.353/2020/AE1/RCPLW, dt: 22.05.21
-000-
I wish to inform that the Prl. Chief Conservator of Forests, A.P., Guntur in the

reference 1st cited has accorded permission to conduct D.G.P.S. survey in connection
with diversion of Forest land for the road proposed by the Executive Engineer,
Panchayat Raj, (PIU), Vizianagaram from Vetaganivalasa to Tangalam of Pachipenta
mandal.

In the reference 6t cited it is informed to the user agency that 0.26 hectors of
R.F. area is additionally required as per the Range report of Saluru against the area of
3.32 hectares as shown in D.G.P.S. map by the user agency. The undersigned has
also mentioned on the D.G.P.S, map to restrict the width of the road is 6.95 meters

only. It is also requested the user agency to rectify the D.G.P.S. map for the actual
requirement of R.F, area,

In the reference 7 cited, the Executive Engineer, Panchayat Raj (PIU)

Vizianagaram has also promised to restrict the width upto 6.95 meters only But in

Panchayat Raj, (PIU), Vizi
. ) 1 anagaram
has submitted the Part-1 proposals duly showing the re

meters length x 7.06 meters width = 3.37 hectares ich i
. » which is contrary t i
dated: 02.03.2021. 1o the his report

the reference 9t cited the Executive Engineer,

quired Forest area is 4771
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Under the above circumstances, the (6) sets of road proposals are returned
herewith to the user agency with a request to edit the part-I as per the ground reality,
since the required length is 4850 meters x width 6.95 meters = 3.37 hectares and
submit the same to this office to prepare part-Il, so as to upload the same in Parivesh

portal at the earliest.

Yours faithfully,

(Scl.) Sachin Gupta,
Encl: 6 rets (Books) District Forest Officer,

Vizianagaram.
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